

**DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL**  
**SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE**  
**19<sup>th</sup> July 2017**

- Q1 Councillor Ray McHugh**  
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for 30 km speed limit slow zone be installed at Donard Road, Drimnagh. This request is following a few near misses on this horse shoe. There has been a large increase of young children on the road and warning signs are badly needed.
- Q2 Councillor Ray McHugh**  
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for a resident only parking sign be installed at (*details supplied*).
- Q3 Councillor Ray McHugh**  
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for an inspection of (*details supplied*). Residents have informed me that DCC have bought this house and moved a family into it. The residents are complaining about 2 Satellite dishes on the front of the house, the condition of the gardens and the overcrowding in the house.
- Q4 Councillor Ray McHugh**  
To ask the Area Manager to examine the cost of providing a canopy or shelter for people queuing to use the Crumlin Swimming Pool in bad weather and if funding could be made available.
- Q5 Councillor Ray McHugh**  
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for the painting of the railings and bollard and a facelift to the laneway between Windmill Park and Crumlin Village
- Q6 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh**  
To ask the Area Manager what the plans are for (*details supplied*)
- Q7 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh**  
To ask the Area Manager what is being done to ensure that the serious rat infestation at (*details supplied*) is being addressed.
- Q8 Councillor Tina Mac Veigh**  
To ask the Area Manager, how many council owned houses are currently boarded up in Dublin South Central, which streets they are located on, the number of bedrooms in each house, when they became vacant and their current status?
- Q9 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh**  
To ask the Area Manager to consider the following proposal (*details supplied*)
- Q10 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q11 Councillor Críona Ní Dhalaigh**  
To ask the Area Manager would it be possible for him to arrange for council officials to accompany members of DMAP (a disability group in Dublin 12) on a walk about in Crumlin to explain and show how difficult it can be in some parts to negotiate your way around the area if you have a disability.
- Q12 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).

- Q13 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q14 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q15 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q16 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q17 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q18 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q19 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q20 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q21 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q22 Councillor Paul Hand**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q23 Councillor Daithí Doolan**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q24 Councillor Daithí Doolan**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q25 Councillor Daithí Doolan**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q26 Councillor Daithí Doolan**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q27 Councillor Daithí Doolan**  
To ask the Area Manager (*details supplied*).
- Q28 Councillor Pat Dunne**  
Can the Area Manager ask our Road Maintenance Section to repair or replace the footpath along the railings side of Crumlin College section on Brickfield Drive, Dublin 12?
- Q29 Councillor Pat Dunne**  
Can the Area Manager ask our Public Domain Section to determine if the laneway between Poddle Park and Kimmage Road Lower is under charge of Dublin City

Council and if so can they please deal with reports of builder's rubble and other dumping in this laneway?

**Q30 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Central Claims Unit to respond to the following matter (*details supplied*)?

**Q31 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Parks Section to remove or make safe protruding tree roots in the middle of a triangle of trees close to the St. Teresa's Road side of Stannaway Park. Also can dog dirt disposal bins be installed in the vicinity of the new playground as there are many reports of dog fouling at the playground site?

**Q32 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Planning Enforcement Section to investigate the following matter (*details supplied*)?

**Q33 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Road Maintenance Section to make safe a trip hazard on the footpath at (*details supplied*)?

**Q34 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Road Traffic Section to put down double yellow lines at the following location (*details supplied*)?

**Q35 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Road Maintenance Section to repair or replace the footpath at the following location (*details supplied*) as local residents report a trip hazard at this location?

**Q36 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager ask our Planning Enforcement Section to investigate the following matter (*details supplied*)?

**Q37 Councillor Pat Dunne**

Can the Area Manager provide a list of current voids including acquisitions in Area K, showing if they are with the depot or contactors and the expected date for them becoming available for allocation?

**Q38 Councillor Michael Mullooly**

To ask the Area Manager to provide details in relation to the existence of Japanese Knotweed on Dublin City Council land at Rafters Lane Dublin 12. What does this mean for the development of this particular property? Has it interfered with the drainage on this site? Does it represent a threat to the areas in the vicinity of Rafters Lane and how does Dublin City Council propose to deal with the issue?

**Q39 Councillor Michael Mullooly**

To ask the Area Manager if asbestos was discovered in the buildings to be demolished at St. Teresa's Gardens or in any other area of the site and how and when it is proposed to deal with the removal of this asbestos.

**Q40 Councillor Michael Mullooly**

To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council plan to develop lands in its ownership at (*details supplied*).

- Q41 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
Can the Area Manager indicate why the Ballyfermot Area only received 4 flower planters compared to the previous years when we received 10 flower planters? The shopping area and outside the Church of the Assumption are the poorer for the lack of flowers.
- Q42 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
Can I ask the Area Manager to request the Parks Dept to do some research into the costings for a mobile Park Ranger service for the Lawns Park, Californian Hills Park, Cherry Orchard Park & Brickfields Park, the model which works well is that operated by South Dublin Co Council in Tymon North Park in Tallaght and Corkagh Park in Clondalkin?
- Q43 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
Can the Area Manager please indicate what level of cleansing is available for evening clean-ups in Ballyfermot & Inchicore?
- Q44 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
Can the Area Manager please arrange for the floodlight on the Church of the Assumption Roundabout Ballyfermot be replaced as soon as possible? The light was repaired a few years ago, however for the past few years the light is broken. The Church celebrates 75 years next year 2018.
- Q45 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
Can the Area Manager look at having Ballyfermot Road surface included in the upcoming estimates. The surface is badly worn and broken at various sections of the very busy road?
- Q46 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
To ask the Area Manager to ensure that DCC do all within its power to ensure the old Cornamona Court site next to Kylemore College, Kylemore Road, Ballyfermot, is brought back into productive housing use in the coming months and all housing here is targeted at those interested in surrendering larger dwellings and a financial contribution scheme.
- Q47 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
To ask the Area Manager that particular attention be given by DCC to ensure the recruitment of a traffic warden for the Ballyfermot Area. The current situation is becoming a joke. The bye laws mean nothing if not enforced. Can I have a breakdown of parking income in the Ballyfermot Area for the past 5 years i.e. Income for 2012- 2013-2014-2015-2016.
- Q48 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
To ask the Area Manager to invite some senior staff from Harcourt Development into a future Area Committee meeting to hear at first hand plans / opportunities for unused lands in Park West / Cherry Orchard and office blocks which have never been occupied.
- Q49 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
To ask the Area Manger (*details supplied*).
- Q50 Councillor Vincent Jackson**  
To ask the Area Manager to request Irish Rail to re-instate a proper road frontage boundary onto its railway bridge at the Junction of SCR, Johns Road, Con Colbert Road. The bridge was repaired many years ago but never re-instated properly.

**Q51 Councillor Vincent Jackson**

Can the Area Manager please take on a role of trying to get Tesco Ireland to re-invest in the replacement of its Ballyfermot Supermarket? It must rank as one of the poorest looking stores in the Tesco Supermarket Chain. Whilst investing hundreds of millions in store replacements, this store is like something from a bygone age.